



Curriculum Vitae

Jens Ørding Hansen

Office address:	Private address:
Nordlandsforskning	Mørkvedtråkket 13
Universitetsalleen 11	8026 Bodø
8049 Bodø	Phone: +47 4084 1524
Norway	Nationality: Danish
Email: joh@nforsk.no	Born: 27.11.1975

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

As leader of the Business and Industry Group at Nordlandsforskning (Nordland Research Institute), Jens Ørding Hansen oversees a group of approximately ten researchers engaged in projects related to regional development, responsible research and innovation (RRI), smart specialization, and the circular economy, among other topics, and performs quality control on many projects. As a researcher he participates in two Horizon 2020-funded projects about responsible research and innovation. He has done academic research in the areas of finance, corporate governance, and management theory, and has taught finance, economics, and accounting at universities and business schools in Denmark, China, and Vietnam. Key competencies include quantitative research methods and data management.

EDUCATION

- 2006-2015 PhD in International Management at University of Agder, Norway. Thesis topic: Corporate Governance and Investor Protection in China.
- 2002-2003 Chinese studies at Tongji University, Shanghai, China. Supported by a grant from the Laurits Andersen Foundation.
- 2001-2005 MSc in Applied Economics and Finance, Copenhagen Business School. Thesis topic: Tunneling and Corporate Governance in China.
- 1995-2000 BSc in International Business Administration and Modern Languages (English and German), Copenhagen Business School.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018- Research Director and Senior Researcher at Nordlandsforskning (Nordland Research Institute), Bodø, Norway.
- 2016-2018 Associate Professor at Niels Brock Copenhagen Business College, Denmark. Leader of the Finance Faculty from 2017. Taught courses at partner universities in China and Vietnam.
- 2008-2015 Owner-manager of Ørding Consult. Consulting projects related to finance and financial data with a particular focus on China.
- 2015-2015 Legal and business adviser to Merryfield HK, a provider of rental housing and household goods in Hong Kong.
- 2008-2009 Consultant to and board member of Ramses Invest AS, a Norwegian construction company specializing in importing and assembling prefabricated wooden houses.



NORLANDSFORSKNING
NORLAND RESEARCH INSTITUTE

- 2008-2009 Research assistant at University of Agder, Norway. Worked on a joint Nordic research project related to corporate boards.
- 2007-2008 Partner of the consultancy company Bridging Gaps International (with Rotem Shneur and Bjørn-Tore Flåten).

SELECTED PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

- 2019- Team member for Nordlandsforskning in the Horizon 2020 project Building Self-Sustaining Research and Innovation Ecosystems in Europe through Responsible Research and Innovation (SeeRRI). Nordlandsforskning is the Europe-wide coordinator of the project, which has a budget of €2 million.
- 2018- Team member for Nordlandsforskning in the Horizon 2020 project Web of Innovation and Value Chains of Additive Manufacturing under Consideration of RRI (I AM RRI). The project has a total budget of €3 million.
- 2007- Presented academic research papers at peer-reviewed conferences and events in Norway, Denmark, USA, Spain, China, Romania, and Sweden.
- 2016- Served as a reviewer for the International Journal of Emerging Markets (from 2016) and The Learning Organization (from 2018).

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

1. "How best to study the learning organization". 2019. Co-authored with Nhien Nguyen and Are Jensen. Forthcoming in the Oxford Handbook of the Learning Organization.
2. "The academic non-consultation phenomenon revisited: a research agenda". 2017. Co-authored with Nhien Nguyen. *The Learning Organization*, Vol. 24, Issue 5.
3. "Foreign Institutional Investors and Dividend Policy: Evidence from China". 2017. Co-authored with Cao Lihong and Du Yan. *International Business Review*, Volume 26, Issue 5, pp. 816-827, ISSN 0969-5931.
4. "Becoming a leader-manager: A matter of training and education". 2016. Co-authored with Nhien Nguyen. *Development and Learning in Organizations: An International Journal*, Vol. 30, Issue 6.